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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  ANCHORAGE-ON-THE-HUDSON LOT #6 - TOSCO 
PROJECT NO.:   25-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 121, BLOCK 1, LOT 6 
REVIEW DATE:   12 MARCH 2025 
MEETING DATE:  20 MARCH 2025  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: DARREN C. DOCE, P.E. 
 

1. The  project has been referred to the Planning Board due to the re-grading of the site proposed 
for construction of the single-family residence.  Extensive reinforced concrete retaining walls are 
proposed on the site.  

 
2. The applicant’s representative have identified .95 acres of disturbance proposed based on 

revised grading plan.  Any disturbance greater than 1 acre requires coverage under the NYSDEC 
Construction Stormwater Permit.  The Planning Board may wish to require the limits of 
disturbance be staked in the field based on the limits of disturbance being close to 1 acre. 
 

3. A septic extension letter from Orange County Department of Health has been received.  If the 
proposed bedroom count remains the same as the original approved plans, no modifications to 
the septic approval will be required. 
 

4. If the driveway access to Mariners Court has changed approval from the Highway 
Superintendent will be required.   
 

5. Project is most likely a Type II Action under SEQRA requiring no further action. 
 

6. Adjoiners Notices must be sent in compliance with Town Code. 
 

7. Additional silt fence should be required as areas tributary to silt fence are limited based on 
NYSDEC Design Guidelines. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal      Principal 
PJH/kmm 




































